
 

 
 
 

5 July 2021 

 
Request for Review under The Freedom Of Information (Scotland) Act 2002  
 
Thank you for your request, in which you asked for a review of our response to the following point in 
your Freedom of Information request dated 7 May 2021: 
 
The amount of funding awarded to each individual coach operator in the Scotland Coach Operators – 
COVID-19 Business Support and Continuity Fund – Strand One 
 
I have reviewed the response you received to this request and can respond as follows: 
 
When VisitScotland sent the response to your FOI request, we were unable to release the list of fund 
awardees and amounts as the list was not yet available at that time.  
 
I can confirm the list of awardees and amounts awarded from the Scotland Coach Operators – 
COVID-19 Business Support and Continuity Fund – Strand One is now finalised and available on the 
VisitScotland industry website: https://www.visitscotland.org/supporting-your-
business/funding/coach-operator-fund 
 
We hope this information is helpful to you. If, however, you are not satisfied with our response to 
your request for a review, you have a right to apply to the Scottish Information Commissioner on 
appeal.  
 
The Scottish Information Commissioner may be contacted at:  
 
Scottish Information Commissioner  
Kinburn Castle  
Doubledykes Road  
St Andrews, Fife  
KY16 9DS  
Telephone: 01334 464610  
Fax: 01334 464611  
E-mail: enquiries@itspublicknowledge.info  
Weblink:https://www.itspublicknowledge.info/YourRights/Unhappywiththeresponse/AppealingtoCo
mmissioner.aspx  
 
You also have the right to appeal to the Court of Session in Scotland on a point of law concerning our 
response.  
 
Yours sincerely, 
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Beth Thoms 
Government and Parliamentary Affairs Executive 
VisitScotland 
 
 
 


